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Request for Quote

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE :  09-APR-14
BID NUMBER: 7548512,3

TITLE: Fire Alarm/Sprinkler Maintenance and Repairs -
Militia, Public Copy

BLANKET START : 01-MAY-14
BLANKET END  : 30-JUN-17
BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:18-APR-2014 11:30:00

BUYER: Ohara 2nd, John F
PHONE #. 401-574-8125

DOA CONTROLLER

ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR
SMITH ST

PROVIDENCE, Rl 02908

us

MS-ANG RI AIR NATIONAL GUARD
FINANCIAL DIVISION

QUONSET STATE AIRPORT

NORTH KINGSTOWN, Rl 02852-7502
us

o4 rr—mw
o<1 vTI®n

Requistion Number: 1354480
Amendment Description: Addendum Number Three

Unit

Price Total

Line Description Quantity Unit
Blanket Requirement: April 1, 2014 - June 30, 2017.

MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference, see Cover Form for
date and time.

This building is in Quonset Point behind a secured gate.
Your vehicle may be subject to being searched. Please
have proper identification. All interested parties will meet
with a representative of the Militia and State Purchasing
at the main gate. Once we leave the main gate area you
will no longer be able to sign in for the MANDATORY
PREBID CONFERENCE.

Addendum Number One.

The State of Rl needs additional time to respond to the
questions asked at the Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference.

Therefore the Bid Closing Date and Time has been
extended:

From: 3/21/14 at 11:00 AM
To: 4/4/14 at 11:00 AM
Addendum Number Two.

The State of Rl needs additional time to respond to the
questions asked at the Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference
and the questions received by email.

Therefore the Bid Closing Date and Time has been
extended:

From: 4/4/14 at 11:00 AM
To: 4/18/14 at 11:30 AM
Addendum Number Three.

PLEASE SEE THE ATTACHED ADDENDUM NUMBER
THREE. THERE ARE (61) PAGES. IT HAS THE
ANSWERS TO ALL OF THE QUESTION WE
RECEIVED REGARDING THIS REQUEST FOR
QUOTE,

4/1/14-6/30/14 QTR FIRE ALARM
INSPECTION-QUONSET AS PER SPECS

3.00 Quarter

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and downioad any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer
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Request for Quote

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE :  09-APR-14
BID NUMBER: 7548512,3
TITLE: Fire Alarm/Sprinkler Maintenance and Repairs -
Militia, Public Copy
BUYER: Ohara 2nd, John F gLANKET START 01-MAY-14
PHONE #:  401-574-8125 LANKETEND _ : 30-JUN-17
BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:18-APR-2014 11:30:00
B s
| | DOA CONTROLLER H | MS-ANG RI AIR NATIONAL GUARD
L | ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR I | FINANCIAL DIVISION
L | SMITHST P | QUONSET STATE AIRPORT
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908 NORTH KINGSTOWN, RI 02852-7502
T |us T | Us
0 0
Requistion Number: 1354480
Amendment Description; Addendum Number Three
: - ) ) Unit
Line Description Quantity Unit Price Total
2 71/14-6/30/15 QTR FIRE ALARM 4.00 Quarter
INSPECTION-QUONSET AS PER SPECS
8 71M/15-6/30/16 QTR FIRE ALARM 4.00 Quarter
INSPECTION-QUONSET AS PER SPECS
4 711/16-6/30/17 QTR FIRE ALARM 4.00 Quarter
INSPECTION-QUONSET AS PER SPECS
5 4/1/14-6/30/14 QTR SPRINKLER INSPECTION-QUONSET 3.00 Quarter
AS PER SPECS
6 71/14-6/30/15 QTR SPRINKLER INSPECTION-QUONSET 4.00 Quarter
AS PER SPECS
7 71/15-6/30/16 QTR SPRINKLER INSPECTION-QUONSET 4.00 Quarter
AS PER SPECS
8 711/16-6/30/17 QTR SPRINKLER INSPECTION-QUONSET 4.00 Quarter
AS PER SPECS
9 4/1/14-6/30/14 SEMI-ANNUAL DRY CHEMICAL 2.00 Semiannual
INSPECTION-QUONSET AS PER SPECS
10 711/14-6/30/15 SEMI-ANNUAL DRY CHEMICAL 2.00 Semiannual
INSPECTION-QUONSET AS PER SPECS
1 71/15-6/30/16 SEMI-ANNUAL DRY CHEMICAL 2.00 Semiannual
INSPECTION-QUONSET AS PER SPECS
12 7/1/16-6/30/17 SEMI-ANNUAL DRY CHEMICAL 2.00 Semiannual
INSPECTION-QUONSET AS PER SPECS
13 4/1114-6/30/14 HIGH EXPANSION FOAM TEST -BLDG570, 1.00 Year
575, QUONSET AS PER SPECS
14 711/14-6/30/15 HIGH EXPANSION FOAM TEST -BLDG570, 1.00 Year
575, QUONSET AS PER SPECS
15 71/15-6/30/16 HIGH EXPANSION FOAM TEST -BLDG570, 1.00 Year
575 QUONSET AS PER SPECS

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer
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Request for Quote

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATIONDATE: 09-APR-14
BID NUMBER: 7548512,3
TITLE: Fire Alarm/Sprinkler Maintenance and Repairs -
Militia, Public Copy
BUYER: Ohara 2nd, John F BLANKET START : 01-MAY-14
AN GE b BLANKET END  : 30-JUN-17
BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME: 18-APR-2014 11:30:00
B s
| | DOA CONTROLLER H | MS-ANG RI AIR NATIONAL GUARD
L | ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR i | FINANCIAL DIVISION
L | SMITHST P | QUONSET STATE AIRPORT
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908 NORTH KINGSTOWN, RI 02852-7502
T |uUs T | us
0 )
Requistion Number: 1354480
Amendment Description: Addendum Number Three
R - . . Unit
Line Description Quantity Unit Price Total
16 711/16-6/30/17 HIGH EXPANSION FOAM TEST -BLDG570, 1.00 Year
575, QUONSET AS PER SPECS
7 411/14-6/30-14 PUMP TEST BLDG 575 &175, 522 1.00 Year
QUONSET AS PER SPECS
18 71/14-6/30/15 PUMP TEST BLDG 575 & 175, & 522 1.00 Year
QUONSET AS PER SPECS
19 711/15-6/30/16 PUMP TEST BLDG 575 & 175, & 522 1.00 Year
QUONSET AS PER SPECS
20 7/1/16-6/30/17 PUMP TEST BLDG 575 &175, & 522 1.00 Year
QUONSET AS PER SPECS
21 4/1/14-6/30/14 QTR FIRE ALARM INSPECTION-N 3.00 Quarter
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
22 71/14-6/30/15 QTR FIRE ALARM INSPECTION-N 4.00 Quarter
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
23 711/15-6/30/16 QTR FIRE ALARM INSPECTION-N 4.00 Quarter
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
24 71/16-6/30/17 QTR FIRE ALARM INSPECTION-N 4.00 Quarter
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
25 4/1114-6/30/14 QTR SPRINKLER INSPECTION-N 3.00 Quarter
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
26 7M/14-6/30/15 QTR SPRINKLER INSPECTION-N 4.00 Quarter
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
27 7/11/15-6/30/16 QTR SPRINKLER INSPECTION-N 4.00 Quarter
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
28 711/16-6/30/17 QTR SPRINKLER INSPECTION-N 4.00 Quarter
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
29 4/1/14-6/30/14 SEMI-ANNUAL AQUA FOG INSPECTION-N 2.00 Semiannual
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




Request for Quote Page 4 of 4

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE: (09-APR-14
BID NUMBER: 7548512,3
TITLE: Fire Alarm/Sprinkier Maintenance and Repairs -
Militia, Public Copy
BUYER: Ohara 2nd, John F B ANET ST < o1-MAY-14
PHONE #  401-574-8125 : 30-JUN-17
BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:18-APR-2014 11:30:00
B S
| DOA CONTROLLER H | MS-ANG RI AIR NATIONAL GUARD
L ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR | FINANCIAL DIVISION
L SMITH ST P | QUONSET STATE AIRPORT
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908 NORTH KINGSTOWN, RI 02852-7502
T us T { US
[¢] o]
Requistion Number: 1354480
Amendment Description: Addendum Number Three
_ . . Unit
Line Description Quantity Unit Price Total
30 7/1114-6/30/15 SEMI-ANNUAL AQUA FOG INSPECTION-N 200 | Semiannual
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
A 7/1115-6/30/16 SEMI-ANNUAL AQUA FOG INSPECTION-N 200 | Semiannual
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
32 7/1/16-6/30/17 SEMI-ANNUAL AQUA FOG INSPECTION-N 2.00 Semiannual
SMITHFIELD GSU AS PER SPECS
33 1.00 Hour
4/1/14-6/30/2014 OVERTIME LABOR RATE ON SITE
34 1.00 Hour
7/1114-6/30/15 OVERTIME LABOR RATE ON SITE
35 1.00 Hour
7/1/15-6/30/16 OVERTIME LABOR RATE ON SITE
36 7/1/16-6/30/17 OVERTIME LABOR RATE ON SITE 1.00 Hour
Parts at Manufacturer's List Price Less
%
(mark up not allowed)
Delivery:

Terms of Payment:

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




Request for Quotation 7548512,3

Contract Terms and Conditions
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Request for Quotation 7548512,3

Terms and Conditions

BID STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR THIS BID

PURCHASE AGREEMENT BID

BIDDING (a) A single price shall be quoted for each item against which a proposal is submitted. This price
will be the maximum in effect during the agreement period. Any price decline at the manufacturer's level
shall be reflected in a reduction of the agreement price to the State. (b) Quantities, if any, are estimated
only. The agreement shall cover the actual quantities ordering during the period. Deliveries will be billed at
the single, firm, awarded unit price quoted regardless of the quantities ordered. (c) Bid price is net F.O.B.
destination and shall include inside delivery at no extra cost. (d) Bids for single items and/or a small
percentage of total items listed, may, at the State's sole option, be rejected as being non-responsive to the
intent of this request. ORDERING (a) The User Agency(s) will submit individual orders for the various
items and various quantities as may be required during the agreement period. (b) Exception - Regardless of
any agreement resulting from this bid, the State reserves the right to solicit prices separately for any extra
large requirements for delivery to specific destinations.

MULTI YEAR AWARD

THIS IS A MULTI-YEAR BID/CONTRACT. PER RHODE ISLAND STATE LAW 37-2-33,
CONTRACT OBLIGATIONS BEYOND THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR ARE SUBJECT TO
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS. CONTINUATION OF THE CONTRACT BEYOND THE INITIAL
FISCAL YEAR WILL BE AT THE DISCRETION OF THE STATE. TERMINATION MAY BE
EFFECTED BY THE STATE BASED UPON DETERMINING FACTORS SUCH AS
UNSATISFACTORY PERFORMANCE OR THE DETERMINATION BY THE STATE TO
DISCONTINUE THE GOODS/SERVICES, OR TO REVISE THE SCOPE AND NEED FOR THE TYPE
OF GOODS/SERVICES; ALSO MANAGEMENT OWNER DETERMINATIONS THAT MAY
PRECLUDE THE NEED FOR GOODS/SERVICES.

WORK ORDER LIMITATIONS

IN NO EVENT WILL ANY INDIVIDUAL WORK ORDER EXCEED $5,000.00 WITHOUT PRIOR
APPROVAL OF THE OFFICE OF PURCHASES.

Page XVII of XVII




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100
DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill

Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov
Providence, R1 02908-5855

APRIL 9, 2014

ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE

RFQ # 7548512

TITLE: FIRE/ALARM/SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS- |
MILITIA

Closing Date and Time: 4/18/14 at 11:30 AM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #3 (61) pages, including this cover sheet)

X Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications

NOTE: This is a ‘Public Copy” Bid. You must adhere to all of the terms and
conditions of the bid. Be sure to conform with the Notice to Vendors form (Revised
11/20/13) included in the original bid package.

Listed below are the answers to all of the questions we received via email and at the Mandatory
Pre-Bid Conference.

This solicitation covers buildings in Quonset Point and North Smithfield.

At the beginning of the contract the awarded vendor will be allowed to conduct an inspection of all equipment with
the agency to determine if there are any current defects which need to be addressed. These repairs will be outside
of the terms of this contract and paid for by the agency. Once these defects have been repaired the terms of the
contract will take effect (i.e. agency will pay for material, labor will be n/c)




Vendors will be escorted while conducting testing and repairs. BCI’s will be required of all personnel. This will be at
the vendor’s cost.

NFPA compliant reports will be required every quarter. Vendor company form is acceptable, can be handwritten or
computer generated. A fire alarm report and a sprinkler report will be required.

Questions received on line:

1. We were informed at the mandatory pre-bid meeting that the most recent test reports for the fire
sprinkler systems, fire alarm systems, fire pumps, dry chemical systems, aqua fog, and foam systems would be
provided to bidders before the bid due date as an addendum. s this correct?

Attached.

2. Is it the bidder’s responsibility to provide an aerial lift during inspections?

Vendor must supply their own equipment.

3. Were we informed correctly at the mandatory pre-bid meeting that pre-existing conditions of the fire
protection systems would not be included in the “all inclusive repairs” and the successful bidder would be
allowed to walk the locations to diagnose all pre-existing conditions?

Correct see above.

4. Item #9 of the specifications states “Prevailing wage applies to repairs” is this correct.

Prevailing wages apply to the entire Solicitation.

5. Is the Control Room in the Air Traffic Control Tower sprinkled?

Yes, the entire facility is sprinkled.

6. How old is the Foam System in the Aircraft Maintenance Hangar?

The HEF System was installed when the facility was constructed in 2003.

7. What type of aircraft is stored in the Hangar?
















CINTAS.

FIRE

PROTECTION

70 Bacon Street

Pawtucket, Rl 02860

Test Report No. A b"[/

1-800-799-6491

3C- 77 ,6/'\{3 E/

ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT

24 Hour Emergency Call

Installation  Repairs » Inspections

Sprinklers * Alarms ¢ Extinguishers * Suppression

Contract No.

Property Name /73 '”Jﬁ‘wlr LHF oy 5

Street

City, State, Zip

&I’Ju <2 ‘Jg;')‘/ \5’7"‘/%{ 44“/
Y lf;"aj(_sﬁpx/yz R 7

Contact

? B
Phone No. Ll 6/ i
Type of System _g_ﬁ,&/‘-_{_ Model # _w0V>

Time Start of Test:

1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities

A.
B.
C.

NAME

Owner or Owner’s Rep.

PHONE NO.

™ ey §
Rire Dept.

ey s fr Aire,

Central Station

2. Control Panel Status Before Test

A

XC~IOMMOO®

Comments:

Master Box # No.

A

Is the Panel connected to the Fire Dept.

L Line # No.

LoCal

Is the Power Light On?
Does the Panel indicate Normal Conditions?

. Are all Indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order?
. Does the Trouble Light Operate?

Does the Silence Switch Operate? e
Does the Panel have Active Zones? No.

. Does the Panel have Inactive Zones? NO.I

Does the Panel have Battery Backup?
Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged?

. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected before

continuing tests?

NO N/A

\( Ne e N | S X?)(

A

(4/?}4 G T Qe / -3 %/JJ!/C o7

FACP A2 F777 [278)

3. Extinguishing Systems

A.

B.

C.

Are Halon Systems Installed on Property? No.

Is Halon at Recommended Pressure?

Are CO: Systems installed on Property? No.

Is CO- at recommended Pressure?

Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No. m/:/*’"

Comments:

YES NO N/A

e

Test Verification

signature

=
3

(By owner or

owner’s rep.)

cc: Owner (Name)

Title

Inspector ﬂ; Y 7e reo—f

Phone Number

Insurance Co.

Fire
ISO

Marshall

RI Sprinkler #39 Rl Alarm # AFC0282

Address
Address
Address
Address

MA Alarm # 115C

e 3 LI S

3-¢-r¥

Date

MA Sprinkler # 001209
CUSTOMER ~













[ ]
Cle ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT
®

FIARE PROTECTION 241jlourEmergencyCall.
70 Bacon Street Installation » Repairs ¢ Inspections

Pawtucket, Rl 02860 Sprinklers * Alarms * Extinguishers * Suppression
1-800-799-6491

Test Report No. AAY 3Zery [5/‘{/‘9 y 2 Contract No.

: : Contact
Property Name /43 "% A ALY 1y

Phone No. FPe- or/c
Street Gouon st Skhk A~ - = 4
. ; : ype of System __{- £ wardl Model #
City, State, Zip Quozsctt N &tgshy s

Time Start of Test:

1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities NAME PHONE NO.

A. Owner or Owner's Rep.

B. Fire Dept. Poprsc H £ .- C

C. Central Station

2. Control Panel Status Before Test

<
m
7]

NO N/A

A. Is the Panel connected to the Fire Dept. Master Box A # No. X

LeaseLine # No.
LoCal

. Is the Power Light On?
. Does the Panel indicate Normal Conditions?
. Are all Indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order?
. Does the Trouble Light Operate?

Does the Silence Switch Operate? L/
Does the Panel have Active Zones? No.

. Does the Panel have Inactive Zones? NOI

Does the Panel have Battery Backup?

Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged?
. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected before
continuing tests?

ARE~TomMmmMmOOW

XN [ b

Comments:

FACE 28 7Pp (}x/;)

YES NO N/A
3. Extinguishing Systems

\ 7

A. Are Halon Systems Instalied on Property? No. /
Is Halon at Recommended Pressure? r
B. Are CO:z Systems installed on Property? No. /\
Is CO2z at recommended Pressure? \V;
C. Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No. ___

Comments:

N\
[\ ——

ke 2T T Vs, Sl

signature

N printed
(By owner or ) 3 {o \.P
owner’s rep.) Title Date ! (

e T
Inspector é’ N L ar covx Date 3 ~¢ _,/5/

Phone Number

Test Verification

cc: Owner (Name) Address
Insurance Co. Address
Fire Marshall Address

1ISO Address

RI Sprinkler #39 Rl Alarm # AFC0282 MA Alarm # 115C MA Sprinkler # 001209
LS -







o
CIN‘IN ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT
AN RO AR 24 Hour Emergency Call
70 Bacon Street Installation * Repairs * Inspections
Pawtucket, RI 02860 Sprinklers ¢ Alarms ¢ Extinguishers ¢ Suppression

1-800-799-6491

Test Report No. "2"1- i 3 ’6 - /V /S / 4\//9 3 Contract No.
. . Contact
Property Name (43 ¢ A~ L H le g Phone No. FFe 91/
Street Qo ;:" dd ‘;ﬁc/& /l’/‘ Type of System ~C Z Model # __2<
City, State, Zip / 1t g Flow 7_A /'; Time Start of Test:
NAME PHONE NO.

1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities
A. Owner or Owner's Rep.

B._Eise-tropt. Posase H . r €

C. Central Station

2. Control Panel Status Before Test YES NO N/A
A. Is the Panel connected to the Fire Dept. Master Box )( # No. 3
LeaseLine # No. g
LoCal v
B. Is the Power Light On? y
C. Does the Panel indicate Normal Conditions? 7
D. Are all indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order? L4
E. Does the Trouble Light Operate? Y
F. Does the Silence Switch Operate? P
G. Does the Panel have Active Zones? No. 4.2__
H. Does the Panel have Inactive Zones? No. 4— )
. Does the Panel have Battery Backup? -
J. Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged? b
K. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected before 3%
continuing tests?
Comments:
FAC K JAv ’7/“‘5&’ [/- /2]
{
YES NO N/A
3. Extinguishing Systems £
A. Are Halon Systems Installed on Property? No. s
Is Halon at Recommended Pressure? <_
B. Are CO- Systems installed on Property? No. =
Is COz at recommended Pressure? / /
C. Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No. w Cles X
Comments:
/ \ / } pa
e NamW ’)I b
Test Verification signature il B B ‘ printed
(By owner or )
owner's rep.) T'”e_ Date
Inspector ﬂ I "Wureook Date 3¢ /7/
Phone Number
cc: Owner (Name) Address
Insurance Co. Address
Fire Marshali Address
1SO Address
Rl Sprinkler #39 Ri Alarm # AFC0282 MA Alarm # 115C MA Sprinkler # 001209
PO SN D













[ J
CIN'IAS ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT
e 24 Hour Emergency Call

FIRE PROTECTION
70 Bacon Street Installation * Repairs * Inspections
Pawtucket, RI 02860 Sprinklers * Alarms * Extinguishers * Suppression

1-800-799-6491

Test Report No. 329&/ 3 '4 - / ‘/ 6/ ‘{/‘5 y % L’E/ Contract No.

: r . < o Contact
Property Name (3 Aor A £F L= 13 Phone No. JH - o L
Street Quogse ) Stafe A T fSystem /- 7_ Model # 72
i i /V- /tla'ltn.(/(az/ﬂ /{1 ype ol =y °
City, State, Zip Lo Z Time Start of Test:

1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities NAME PHONE NO.

A. Owner or Owner’s Rep. .
ept. (:{),,(,4 4¢,H ,;,/;_
C. Central Station

2. Control Panel Status Before Test ,
A. Is the Panel connected to the Fire Dept. Master Box X # No. =2
Leaseline # No.
LoCal

<
m
7

NO N/A

. Is the Power Light On?
. Does the Panel indicate Normal Conditions?
. Are all indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order?
. Does the Trouble Light Operate?
Does the Silence Switch Operate? 3
. Does the Panel have Active Zones? No. >~
. Does the Panel have Inactive Zones? No. 72

Does the Panel have Battery Backup?

Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged?
. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected before

ASETIOHTMMOOW

D N N S A E

continuing tests?

Comments:

TERCD 20 AT i fafe)]

C 7

YES NO N/A

3. Extinguishing Systems A

A. Are Halon Systems Installed on Property? No. . ¥

s Halon at Recommended Pressure? ra

B. Are CO:z Systems installed on Property? No. _ >

Is CO:z at recommended Pressure?
C. Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No. _‘m l""’/ )(

Comments:

LN

Nae—] ~ b/&j’l A

Test Verification / signature

b ’ p inted
By owner or > (ﬂ ! '
( Title Date

owner’s rep.)
Inspector /3)/ /7 /?Z,Z‘ca‘ux Date Z2- C;"/“/

Phone Number

cc: Owner (Name) Address

Insurance Co. Address

Fire Marshall Address

1ISO Address

RI Sprinkler #39 RI Alarm # AFC0282 MA Alarm # 115C MA Sprinkler # 001209
CUSTCAR COPY



















CINTAS.

FIRE PROTECTION

70 Bacon Street
Pawtucket, Rl 02860
1-800-799-6491

Test Report No. //‘ZQM 3-c- /7 6/4{37 il 7

ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT

24 Hour Emergency Call

Installation * Repairs ¢ Inspections
Sprinklers « Alarms « Extinguishers ¢ Suppression

Contract No.

Property Name /ﬂfd 4-'/‘ /1.!/ W 19
Street (oo seltt SHhfe 7.~

City, State, Zip Mﬁ/dd 174

Contact 5 i
Phone No. _J} 5»6 -& //ﬂ
Type of System T Model# 72

Time Start of Test:

1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities NAME

A. Owner or Owner's Rep.

PHONE NO.

B. Fif& Dept. (feonse £

C. Central Station

2. Control Panel Status Before Test
A # No.

# No.

A. ls the Panel connected to the Fire Dept. /

Master Box

Leaseline
LoCal

. Is the Power Light On?
. Does the Pane! indicate Normal Conditions?
. Are all Indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order?

. Does the Trouble Light Operate?
Does the Silence Switch Operate?
. Does the Panel have Active Zones? No. _LO_
. Does the Panel have Inactive Zones? No.
Does the Panel have Battery Backup?
Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged?
. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected betore
continuing tests?

XETITOMMOoOO®

Comments:

<
m
(7]

NO N/A

R (X _\K&‘:\r‘%

ELF A1 7 Qi)

3. Extinguishing Systems

A. Are Halon Systems Installed on Property? No.
Is Halon at Recommended Pressure?
B. Are CO:2 Systems installed on Property? No.
Is COz at recommended Pressure?
C. Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No.

Comments:

YES N/A

N\

[\ —

Test Verification Nam

signature

(By owner or

owner's rep.) Title

Inspector [%7/ // /}jMCC{_/ rd

Phone Number

cc: Owner (Name) Address

N\ 2l
‘b!z\{
S-6-/Y

Date

Date

Insurance Co.

Address

Fire Marshail Address

1SO Address

RI Sprinkler #39 Rl Alarm # AFC0282 MA Alarm # 115C

MA Sprinkler # 001209

CJSIo -, o=y







CINTAS.

FIRE PROTECTION

70 Bacon Street
Pawtucket, Rl 02860
1-800-799-6491

Test Report No. 2 U‘[’q SC-/7

A

ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT

24 Hour Emergency Call
Installation * Repairs * Inspections

Sprinklers ¢ Alarms * Extinguishers * Suppression

)

Contract No.

(74379 A SiFF leiq

Property Name

Contact

C?vurt .5%/} St fe A_""

Phone No.

Street

City, State, Zip /Y Kirgotew n

Time Start of Test:

Type of System _L‘i&'?/_d Model #

1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities

A. Owner or Owner’s Rep.

NAME

PHONE NO.

B. Fire Dept.

C. Central Station

2. Control Panel Status Before Test
A. ls the Panel connected to the Fire Dept. M

ter Box f(

<
m
[7/]

NO

N/A

# No. JJ

LeaselLine
LoCal

. Is the Power Light On?

Does the Panel indicate Normal Conditions?

. Are all Indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order?

. Does the Trouble Light Operate?

Does the Sitence Switch Operate?

. Does the Panel have Active Zones? No. +.
Does the Panel have Inactive Zones? No. — &

Does the Panel have Battery Backup?

Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged?

AETIOMMOOD

continuing tests?

Comments:

. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected before

<

# No.

Xk KK R

7 A VA& LN C2Y))

3. Extinguishing Systems

A. Are Halon Systems Instalied on Property? No.
s Halon at Recommended Pressure?

B. Are CO:Systems installed on Property? No.
Is CO:z at recommended Pressure?

C. Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No. ,7L H < X

Comments:

YES NO

N/A

N\

/

RYN P

Test Verification

By owner or
(By Title

NamW
/ signature

printed

Date 3)5/[

owner’s rep.)
. 7
Inspector ,gz ///7/&/(: @/

35’

Date

Phone Number

cc: Owner (Name)

Address

Insurance Co.

Address

Fire Marshail

Address

I1ISO

Address

RI Sprinkler #39

Ri Alarm # AFC0282

MA Alarm # 115C MA Sprinkler # 001209













CINTAS.

FI1RE

Pa

PROTECTION

70 Bacon Street
wtucket, Rl 02860

1-800-799-6491

ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT

24 Hour Emergency Call

Installation * Repairs ¢ Inspections
Sprinklers * Alarms ¢ Extinguishers * Suppression

Test Report No. 2.€4 2-¢-/ '_/ j/ ‘{"j // Contract No.
ro 4 . ! Contact _
Property Name [S3 A~ L LA 2 20 Phone No. PP~ S/f¢
Street Lvans’e»//f):(dfe A, Tvoe of System Vet Lie Model #
) . ) P A Z__ yp Y
City, State, Zip N Aia g £ 70l ] Time Start of Test:
1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities NAME PHONE NO.
A. Owner or Owner’s Rep.
B. pt. Roodse 2t Airf
C. Central Station
2. Control Panel Status Before Test YES NO N/A
A. s the Panel connected to the Fire Dept. Master Box X| # No. //
LeaseLine # No. )
LoCal X\
B. Is the Power Light On? v
C. Does the Panel indicate Normal Conditions? 7
D. Are all indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order?
E. Does the Trouble Light Operate? X
F. Does the Silence Switch Operate? Yy
G. Does the Panel have Active Zones? No. __L
H. Does the Panel have inactive Zones? No. —/ »;
I. Does the Panel have Battery Backup?
J. Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged? X
K. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected before ¥
continuing tests?
Comments:
AL fho 7207 [/ 2
YES NO N/A
3. Extinguishing Systems /
A. Are Halon Systems Installed on Property? No. \ /
Is Halon at Recommended Pressure? \ /
B. Are CO-2Systems installed on Property? No. )(
Is COz at recommended Pressure?
C. Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No. \/
Comments:
P o
( \ — N 2
Test Verification NameW /'(’0/{/‘
/ signature N rinted
(By owner or ) / \é
owner's rep.) Title Date L’ L \
Inspector y W ]/ﬁ?ﬂféw X Date 3~ - /f/
Phone Number
cc: Owner (Name) Address
Insurance Co. Address
Fire Marshall Address
ISO Address
Rl Sprinkler #39 Ri Alarm # AFC0282 MA Alarm # 115C MA Sprinkler # 001209
CUT ER COPRY

























[ ]
C|Nw ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT
®

PR E PROTECTION 24 Hour Emergency Call
70 Bacon Street Installation * Repairs * Inspections

Pawtucket, Rl 02860 Sprinklers ¢ Alarms * Extinguishers * Suppression
1-800-799-6491

Test Report No. Rt 2-0-/7 & ‘éq & SoA Contract No.

! -t . . Contact ]
Property Name (437¢ Ar AL o, 2 Ehone No. Pre - 07 G

- ) . 2
St.reet . /\G':)/”/:M' se A f:c ’-‘:/{ A Typeof System __ &< Z  Model# 2L
City, State, Zip IWEE F& 227 2 Time Start of Test:

1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities NAME PHONE NO.

A. Owner or Owner's Rep.
B. GireTBpt. Aovese H L, X<

C. Central Station

2. Control Panel Status Before Test
A. Is the Panel connected to the Fire Dept. Master Box # No. i_ﬁi

LeaseLine # No.
LoCal

NO N/A

. Is the Power Light On?

. Does the Panel indicate Normal Conditions?

. Are all Indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order?

. Does the Trouble Light Operate?
Does the Silence Switch Operate? <

. Does the Panel have Active Zones? No. __L_L

. Does the Panel have Inactive Zones? No. _sL_
Does the Panel have Battery Backup?
Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged?

. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected before
continuing tests?

NS

AETIOMMOOW

Comments:

FAC P RV 70F7p [7772]
YES NO N/A
3. Extinguishing Systems ra

A. Are Halon Systems Installed on Property? No. x
Is Halon at Recommended Pressure? <
B. Are CO:z Systems installed on Property? No.
Is COz at recommended Pressure? ¥

C. Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No. ,gé&'? [l e A
Comments:

/\ /
L o / \ .
= Nzl

Name

Test Verification signature printed
By owner or L /
ot Tite Date 3/ e

owner’s rep.) -
inspector /5: ///'}//éfco./J . Date - C—- //

Phone Number

cc: Owner (Name) Address
Insurance Co. Address
Fire Marshall Address
ISO Address

RI Sprinkler #39 Rl Alarm # AFC0282 MA Alarm # 115C MA Sprinkler # 001209

CUSTOM R COPY

























CINTAS.

FIRE PROTECTION

70 Bacon Street
Pawtucket, Rl 02860
1-800-799-6491

..g\u"["/ 3~¢' /7

Test Report No.

Polta % $2 o

ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT
24 Hour Emergency Call
Installation * Repairs * Inspections
Sprinklers * Alarms * Extinguishers * Suppression

Contract No.

(9437 Aie LFF 9

Property Name

Contact _ —
Phone No. 2P - 2/r¢

q

Street

R s s L Trato A

Type of System __ /"< L Model # ‘_&_,___

=

City, State, Zip . ¥ ‘ay gree s

Time Start of Test:

1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities
A. Owner or Owner’s Rep.

NAME PHONE NO.

ept.

C. Central Station

HoongseHl 5 date FA/

2. Control Panel Status Before Test

A. Is the Panel connected to the Fire Dept.

. Is the Power Light On?

. Does the Panel indicate Normal Conditions?

. Are all Indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order?
Does the Trouble Light Operate?
Does the Silence Switch Operate?

. Does the Panel have Active Zones? No.

. Does the Panel have inactive Zones? No.

Does the Panel have Battery Backup?

Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged?

ARETIOMMUOW

continuing tests?

Comments:

. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected before

<
m
7]

NO N/A

Lleno. 5 2/

# No.

Master Box

Leaseline
LoCal

RKR \x&v\k_g_

FED 1ad W anp - 75

3. Extinguishing Systems

A. Are Halon Systems Installed on Property? No.
Is Halon at Recommended Pressure?
Are CO2 Systems installed on Property? No.

Is CO2z at recommended Pressure?

B.

C.
Comments:

Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No. ..%_17 Klep

YES NO N/A

D

/[

A

e

A el

Test Verification

N

By owner ol
(Byo : Title

signature

\_:‘DJ{/W.,V:D
Q:/t‘f

printed

Date

owner’s rep.)

Inspector /6 4/ /W‘-’/C (2%

v Z-0-

Date

Phone Number

Address

cc: Owner (Name)
Insurance Co.

Address

Fire Marshall

Address

1ISO

Address

RI Sprinkler #39

Rl Alarm # AFC0282

MA Alarm # 115C MA Sprinkler # 001209

Cl.TrE2 (o













CINTAS.

FIRE PROTECTI{ON

70 Bacon Street
Pawtucket, Rl 02860
1-800-799-6491

Test Report No. 2 "[(/ 8‘ /4 ’/c/ 6/?\{9 ~ g 7 é

ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT

24 Hour Emergency Call

Installation » Repairs * Inspections
Sprinklers * Alarms ¢ Extinguishers  Suppression

Contract No.

Property Name 16/\3 r /4»"' £ "/Z le, a2 4
Street —Quay g £ SFute Al
City, State, Zip M%JLMM__AL'"

Contact
Phone No.

Type of System _/"_(:_L Model # _&__‘

Time Start of Test:

1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities NAME

A. Owner or Owner’s Rep.

PHONE NO.

B. EreTot Quoase 7 L7 ¢

C. Central Station

2. Control Panel Status Before Test

A. s the Panel connected to the Fire Dept. Master Box | ¥ | # No. £ 70

L Line # No.

LoCal

. Is the Power Light On?
. Does the Panel indicate Normal Conditions?
. Are all Indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order?
. Does the Trouble Light Operate?
Does the Silence Switch Operate? /
. Does the Panel have Active Zones? No. __L
. Does the Pane! have |nactive Zones? No.
Does the Panel have Battery Backup?
Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged?
. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected before
continuing tests?

X~ ITOMMOOW®

Comments:

NO N/A

RS N N T B

/~/3

FACL jA/ 74/’4/[’

3. Extinguishing Systems

A. Are Halon Systems Installed on Property? No.
Is Halon at Recommended Pressure?
B. Are CO-: Systems installed on Property? No.
s COz at recommended Pressure? [d
C. Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No. ,%LJ’J ¢

Comments:

YES NO N/A

N

A

e

\ —

Test Verification

Nan\evs/))/

Title

Inspector A, k///z”a["é ok

Phone Number

signature

(By owner or
owner’s rep.)

cc: Owner (Name) Address
Insurance Co. Address
Fire Marshall Address
1ISO Address

Rl Sprinkler #39 Rl Alarm # AFC0282

Sl |35
=Y

3-£-15

Date

MA Alarm # 115C

MA Sprinkler # 001209
TTRLERCQOFY



















CINTAS.

FIRE

PROTECTION

70 Bacon Street

Pawtucket, Rl 02860

Test Report No. ﬁ;c '/:'y 3“ - /V

1-800-799-6491

ALARM & DETECTION EQUIPMENT TEST REPORT

24 Hour Emergency Call
Installation ¢ Repairs * Inspections

Sprinklers * Alarms ¢ Extinguishers ¢ Suppression

Bles™ 525

Contract No.

, »re . . R Contact
Property Name l('/‘\; 4o L. F)L @ L 9 Phone No.
Street Lverse H s*"/?’ A Typeof System _ ¢ Z  Model# ~Zo&
City, State, Zip il g 5 Ze s 7] Time Start of Test:
1. Before Test Notify Proper Authorities NAME PHONE NO.
A. Owner or Owner's Rep. ]
B. B Goease H Ljrc
C. Central Station
2. Control Panel Status Before Test YES NO N/A
A. Is the Panel connected to the Fire Dept. Master Box A #No. 7y
LeaseLine # No. X
LoCal 54
B. Is the Power Light On? 9,
C. Does the Panel indicate Normal Conditions? 4
D. Are all indicating Lamp Bulbs in Operating Order? )4'
E. Does the Trouble Light Operate? ')l
F. Does the Silence Switch Operate? /5 i , )(
G. Does the Panel have Active Zones? No.
H. Does the Panel have Inactive Zones? No. )(
|.  Does the Panel have Battery Backup? )<
J. Do the Batteries indicate they are Properly Charged?
K. Have Fire Dept. and/or Lease Lines been disconnected before )C
continuing tests?
Comments:
FACr Jiv 330 #n)) [RY 55 A
YES NO N/A
3. Extinguishing Systems /
A. Are Halon Systems Installed on Property? No. £
Is Halon at Recommended Pressure? A
B. Are CO: Systems installed on Property? No. X
Is CO2z at recommended Pressure? o, -
C. Are any other Type Systems installed on property? No. )__'QC'_Z Kler— X
Comments:
7\ —
[\ — N .
L e A
Test Verification a / signature ' printed
(By owner or . _3/ / {/
owner's rep.) Title Date { b ( |
Inspector YN/ /7?14/’(‘ o Date 3’4 - / ?/
Phone Number
cc: Owner (Name) Address
Insurance Co. Address
Fire Marshall Address
1ISO Address
RI Sprinkier #39 Rl Alarm # AFC0282 MA Alarm # 115C MA Sprinkler # 001209
CUSTOVET OFY
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